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UNITED STATES G‹,  :RNMENT 

Alemorandum 

WARREN COM111SSION EXHIBITS 

On 11/3/66, Mr. Marion Johnson, the Archivist at the 
National Archives and Records Service who is handling the exhibits 
and evidence of the Warren Commission, telephonically contacted 
SA Cortlandt Cunningham of the Laboratory Division. # 

Mr. Johnson stated that HarolcIii
t
Zisberg, author of 

"Whitewash: The Report on the Warren R'eport," had requested 
information regarding the portions of the FBI investigative reports 
in which the spectrographic examinations were set forth. Mr. Johns n 
asked if any spectrographic examinations, other than those set forth A t 	d 

in the report of SA Robert P. Gemberling dated 11/30/63c7at Dallas, 
were made and reported elsewhere. 	• . 	- 	. • 
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Iti-tbr-iecommended, in view of the above information; that 
Mr. Johnson be telephonically advised that the FBI cannot-Ctn.:A-P=6--  

assistance to Weisbergin this matter. 
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Mr. Johnson was told that this matter would belloolied ;; 

Baffles reveal that Weisberg was summarily bred ftbm 
the State Department but was later allowed to resign without prejudice: 
and not be restored to his job because of suspected Communistili 
Communistic sympathies. Bufiles also reveal he has had previous 
.contact with Soviet Nationals at the Russian Embassy. Weisberg 
has also previously written the Bureau concerning the Warren Report 
and because of his background, no acknowledgement was made. 
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PILO MILLEN 
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A ',MOLD, FORMS & PORTER 
1200 EIGHTEENTH STREET, N. W. 

WASHINGTON 6, D.C. 

November 28, 1947 

TELEPHONE 

0111TRIET 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

We want you to know how deeply we 
appreciate your kind and generous gesture in 
sending us a gift and the warm sentiments 
which accompanied it. You know it was a 
pleasure to be of service to you and your own 
calmness and dignity under the most adverse 
circumstances were in no small measure 
responsible for your ultimate vindication. 

Sincerely, 

Th nalrArnold 
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./ 

Abe Fortas 

Paul A. Porter 

Milton V. Freeman 

!Ir. Harold Weisberg 
232,.! N. Nottingham 
Arlington, Virginia 


